FIVE-YEAR PROCUREMENT OF TRINITROTOLUENE (TNT)

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) NUMBER DAAA09-02-R-0069

QUESTIONS/COMMENTS AND GOVERNMENT RESPONSE TO RFP

1.  In response to a request relative to the amount of material and procedure required for submittal to the Government that would support qualification of a TNT reclamation source, the following guidance/information is provided:

    a.  Three (3) 50 LB composite samples shall be used for qualification of reclaimed TNT not meeting the literal definition of Type III in MIL-DTL-248, NOR R1Q2036.  A composite sample shall be made up with samples collected from multiple production dates.  Sampling frequency on a given production day, shall be one 5-pound sample taken approximately 30 minutes after start-up of flaking operations and another 5-pound sample, approximately 30 minutes prior to shutdown.

    b.  The composite samples shall be subjected to all testing requirements for Type III in MIL-DTL-248, NOR R1Q2036.  In addition, if the reclaimed TNT does not meet the literal definition of Type III in MIL-DTL-248, NOR R1Q2036, the composite samples shall also be subjected to testing for compatibility with the components of the munitions items, e.g., bomb in which reclaimed TNT will be loaded as the high explosive fill.

    c.  Tests shall be conducted by a US Government DoD explosives laboratory, and standard (virgin) TNT material shall be used as control samples.  Test results shall be submitted to ARDEC for evaluation with final approval to be  provided to the offeror/contractor by the Procuring Contracting Officer.

    d.  Please note that the above testing and sampling requirements remain in effect even in the full-scale production (see Paragraph 4.3.3.3.3 of MIL-DTL-248, NOR R1Q2036 for the permissible batch size).

    e.  Submittal of qualification samples shall be coordinated with the following office:

                 US Army Tank-automotive and Armament Command (TACOM)

        Armament Research Development & Engineering Center  

        Picatinny Arsenal, NJ  07806-5000 

        ATTN: Mr. Rafael Acevedo/AMSTA-AR-WEA/EMCN# A24/                                                                              

                                 Tel. 973-724-4391

NOTE:  Government response previously provided for Question 1 has been/will be superceded by direction incorporated under Amendment 0002. 
2.  Can you please provide guidance on obtaining the following drawings.  I have located the top two, but cannot print them.

        DWG 7548644

        DWG 7548645

        DWG 12972281

RESPONSE:  Technical data package listing (TDPL) MIL-T-248-1 dated November 7, 2001 as referenced in Sections C and J of the RFP, is available for distribution in CDrom format; please contact the individual identified at Page 1, Block 10. of the RFP (Standard Form 33).

3.  Are the ports limited to Sunny Point N.C., Concord, Ca, and Fort Hadlock or are other commercial ports authorized to be used to reduce costs?

RESPONSE:  CONUS surface ports to be employed for the receipt of foreign-produced virgin TNT shall be limited to those as identified in Section A, Paragraph 18.  Pertinent solicitation requirements are specified in Section A, Paragraph 18. and 19., and Section F.

4.  Must all off-shore shipments arrive in containers or are one ton bags or pallets acceptable?

RESPONSE:  Pursuant to Section D of the RFP, virgin TNT, i.e. 1376-00-628-3333 (ML51), shall be packaged in accordance with Drawing Number 7548645, and palletized in accordance with Drawing Number 19-48-4177/1.  Off-shore shipments of fiber containers (Drawing Number 7548645) palletized in accordance with Drawing Number 19-48-4177/1 should be shipped in ISO containers, to protect the load.     The Government will not accept want one (1) ton bags or one (1) ton pallets.  

5.  Does the contract require new ISO containers?

RESPONSE:  The solicitation does not require the usage of new ISO containers.

6.  Can a contractor ship quantities into one of the designated ports, in excess of the contractual quantity?

RESPONSE:  Associated with subsequent performance, a contractor would be authorized to ship explosive material in excess of contract requirements into those DoD-controlled surface ports as specified in the solicitation, provided, the material is compatible.  The responsibility for coordination with the port and custom officials under this scenario would remain with the contractor.

7.  Are bags acceptable instead of fiberboard boxes?

RESPONSE:  In accordance with Section D of the solicitation, bags are not an acceptable alternative to fiberboard boxes.

8.  Question - should we respond directly to this RFQ as a  potential supplier of the interim material and supplemental material from offshore, or would our best bet be to be a sub-contractor to the offeror that plans to build a NTIB plant?
RESPONSE:  The solicitation and subsequent contract shall require that virgin TNT, originating from a production facility located within the National Technology and Industrial Base (NTIB), be available for supply within thirty-six (36) months after contract award.  After this thirty-six (36) month period, all TNT to be supplied under this contract shall be produced and supplied exclusively from the NTIB facility. 

9.  Qualification briefing notes requirements for “First Article Qualification of reclaimed TNT not meeting the literal definition of Type III in MIL-DTL-248D.”  What is meant by “not meeting the literal definition”?  Under this statement, what material would be deemed to be exempt from first article testing, i.e. meets the literal requirements?

RESPONSE:  Meeting the literal definition of TNT, Type III in accordance with MIL-DTL-248D is construed as TNT to be recovered through means of an autoclave process or equivalent technique in which the TNT is heated to its melting point by means of noncontacting steam and allowed to free-flow from a TNT, Type I–containing munition item.  This munition item shall be solely comprised of TNT, Type I.  For example, the application of an autoclave technique to melt-out tritonal would not satisfy the literal definition of TNT, Type III in accordance with MIL-DTL-248D.

10.  Language in the draft RFP demonstrated a desire on the part of the Government to place considerable emphasis on the environmental concerns and compliance of the NTIB process/facility.  The current language and factors noted in the evaluation section no longer seem to support that position.  How important are environmental factors and how are they to be considered in the evaluation relative to other evaluation factors?

RESPONSE:  The draft RFP has been superseded upon issue of the formal solicitation, February 28, 2003, which is now considered to be the document of record.  Clause Number L-19 (Instructions and Conditions for Submission of Proposals), Paragraphs 5.A.(2) and (3) requires offerors to describe their plans to obtain the requisite regulatory permits and licenses, and to address plans for waste handling treatment.  Accordingly, these items have been included, but are not separate evaluation subfactors in the Management/Technical Plan; they will be taken into consideration in the evaluation of proposals to supply virgin TNT from an NTIB facility and the supply of reclaimed TNT.

11.  Since the Government is conducting the first article  testing/evaluation, what assumptions might an offeror place into a schedule regarding the time associated with first article testing once the samples have been submitted, i.e. time between sample approval and Government approval/notification?

RESPONSE:  Clause Number I-132 (First Article Approval – Government Testing) specifies the amount of time the Government has in providing disposition relative to the first article sample submission; Paragraph 4. of the clause specifies that this time period shall be thirty (30) days.  It is anticipated that Amendment 0002 to the solicitation shall revise the notification period (Paragraph 4.) to reflect a forty-five (45) day period.

12.  Volume III, Past Performance is due on 4 April.  However, it’s assumed that the executed and completed copy of the solicitation, to include reps and certs will be included in the final submission.  This final submission will also include the subcontractor consent letter.   However, if the Government intends to begin evaluation of the Past Performance before receipt of the final submission with the consent letter, they will not be able to discuss any subcontractor proprietary information with the prime until the consent letters are received on 21 April.

RESPONSE:  Subcontractor consent letters shall be submitted with Volume III, Past Performance.  The solicitation will be amended to specify that the consent letter, the requirement for which is defined at Clause Number L-19 (Instructions and Conditions for Submission of Proposals), Paragraph 6., be submitted with Volume III.

13.  Amendment 0001, Section A, Paragraph 1.A. extends the submission date of Volumes I, II and IV and confirms that the submission date for Volumes III and V remain unchanged.  No mention is made of the due date for the Executive Summary.  Should it be included in the 4 April submission, the 21/22 April submission, or both submissions?

RESPONSE:  The Executive Summary, as referenced at Clause Number L-19 (Instructions and Conditions for Submission of Proposals), Paragraph 2.B., is not a proposal requirement for submittal and will not be evaluated.  It can be submitted on either or both dates, at the discretion of the offeror.  The Executive Summary will not count against the specified page limitation for the Management/Technical volume; an amendment to the solicitation will provide for this clarification.

14.  Section M-4.4.C.  Factor Small Business (SB) Utilization.  It is recommended that this section be modified to reflect rating factors for the SB/HBCU/MI Utilization Plan that are consistent with the major work efforts anticipated under the contract (i.e. manufacturer of virgin TNT from a NTIB, reclamation of TNT, and delivery of TNT from a foreign source.

RESPONSE:  Upon review of Clause Number M-4 (Section M, Evaluation Factors for Award), rating of the Small Business (SB) Utilization factor as specified at Paragraph 4.C. of the aforementioned clause shall remain unchanged.

15.  The cover page on the amendment one of the RFP states the due date for the proposal is 21 April.  Paragraph 1.A. on page 2 states the due date is 22 April.  Which is correct?

RESPONSE:  The ambiguity contained in Amendment 0001 for submittal of Volumes I, II and IV shall be corrected by amendment to the solicitation; the date for submittal of these volumes shall be April 21, 2003, which is consistent with the date as specified at Page 1, Block 11. of Amendment 0001.

16.  Drawing Number 7548645 (packaging) does not list Type III TNT on page three.  Can this drawing be used for type III.

RESPONSE:  Acknowledge that TNT, Type III (NSN 1376-01-479-1067) is not identified in Drawing Number 7548645, Revision AF, at Page 3.  Nonetheless, this drawing shall also be applicable to TNT, Type III (NSN 1376-01-479-1067); Section D requirements of the solicitation are applicable to TNT, Type III material to be supplied to the Government.  An amendment to the solicitation will provide for this clarification.

17.  The following three questions refer to the sampling procedures for reclaimed TNT, issued 11 March 2003.

     a.  The procedure states that any material that does not meet the literal definition of Type III TNT in MIL-DTL-248 shall undergo this qualification procedure.  This literal definition does not include TNT reclaimed from Tritonal or Comp B.  However, in RFP section C-6, paragraph (1)A, it states “TNT recovered from Tritonal shall be considered Type III” and in section C-7, paragraph (1)A, it states “TNT recovered from Comp B shall be considered Type III”.  Does reclaimed TNT from Tritonal or Comp B have to be qualified per this procedure.

RESPONSE:  The qualification requirement for reclaimed TNT as previously specified in the solicitation at Clause Number I-131 shall be/has been deleted under Amendment 0002.  In lieu of a qualification sample, submittal of a process demonstration sample, which shall consist of one (1) fifty (50) pound sample in accordance with Amendment 0002, Clause Number L-1, Instructions and Conditions for Submission of Proposals, Paragraph 5.A.(3)(B), is now required.  Subsequent to contract award, supply of reclaimed TNT shall be subject to First Article Test (FAT) requirements in accordance with Clause Number E-6 of the solicitation.    

     b.  Unless three each 50 [sic] pound samples can be taken simultaneously (30 minutes after start up and 30 minutes before shut down of production), the requirements for pulling TNT samples for qualification testing will take a minimum of three weeks.  The RFP requires that these samples must be submitted to ARDEC for qualification testing prior to submission of the proposal – 21 April.  This does not give a contractor much time to get his production up and running in order to meet the submittal date.  Can TNT samples be submitted after submission of the proposal?

RESPONSE:  The qualification requirement for reclaimed TNT as previously specified in the solicitation at Clause Number I-131 shall be/has been deleted under Amendment 0002.  In lieu of a qualification sample, submittal of a process demonstration sample, which shall consist of one (1) fifty (50) pound sample in accordance with Amendment 0002, Clause Number L-1, Instructions and Conditions for Submission of Proposals, Paragraph 5.A.(3)(B), is now required; submission of this process demonstration sample shall be accomplished prior to, or concurrent with, submission of the Management/Technical volume, I.E. April 21, 2003.

    c.  The sampling procedure implies that a facility must already be in production.  If this is true, only those companies that are currently recycling military grade TNT from Comp B or Tritonal can participate.   Must the TNT samples be taken from a full scale production facility, or can they be taken from a small scale pilot facility?  To the best of our knowledge, no one is currently recycling military grade TNT on a full scale production basis.

RESPONSE:  Under the amended instructions, the demonstration sample can be taken from either a pilot or full-scale production facility.

18.  It is our understanding that the cost to demil the M117 bombs is in the hundreds of dollars per bomb, yet the contractors will only be given credit of $12.37 per bomb used under this RFP.  How did the Government arrive at this figure?  Here is our concern.  When the cost to ship the bombs to the contractor is factored in (Section M-4, Paragraph 3.B.(2)) it is quite possible that it will more than offset the credit for using the bombs, yielding a total downward adjustment for these factors.  Please explain.

RESPONSE:  The evaluation factors specified in the solicitation as associated with the proposed supply of reclaimed TNT, i.e. Clause Numbers M-9 (Evaluation Factor – Supply of Reclaimed TNT From M117 Bomb) and M-10 (Evaluation Factor – Supply of Reclaimed TNT From Composition B) are reflective of estimated cost avoidance to be experienced by the Government for annual storage costs for these assets on a per unit basis.  These amounts were developed by comparing budget requirements for the current year’s storage-associated activities, i.e. inventory, rewarehousing, surveillance and other supply depot activities, then dividing this amount by the total short tons in storage at our eight (8) depots.  The Government has made a decision to not include an evaluation factor that would be reflective of demilitarization cost avoidance for this material, since any amount that would be established would be sensitive to actual quantities, and the Government considers any cost figure to be too speculative to incorporate as an element of this evaluation.       

19.  What is the turnaround time for Government approval of First Articles?

RESPONSE:  Clause Number I-132 (First Article Approval – Government Testing) specifies the amount of time the Government has in providing disposition relative to first article sample submission; Paragraph 4. of the clause specifies that this time period shall be thirty (30) days.  It is anticipated that Amendment 0002 to the solicitation shall revise the notification period (Paragraph 4.) to reflect a forty-five (45) day period.

20.  It is our understanding that there is a 4 million pound guarantee for Year 1 of the multi-year program option.  Is there a minimum quantity for Years 2 – 5 of the multi-year and/or any guarantee for the multiple year (IDIQ) options?

RESPONSE:  Under a multi-year contract, award of a quantity equal to or greater than the minimum order quantity (of four (4) million pounds) is guaranteed for each of the five (5) program years, FY03-07, unless there is a program cancellation, upon which the cancellation ceiling would become operative.  Under a multiple year contract, award of a quantity equal to or greater than the minimum order quantity (of four (4) million pounds) is guaranteed solely for Program Year 1, with award of Program Years 2-5 requirements to be at the option of the Government.     

21.  The Executive Summary demonstrates a desire on the part of the Government for a “flexible” or “agile” facility.  However, the evaluation factors no longer specifically identify this subject as an evaluation factor.  How will the flexibility of the NTIB facility be evaluated in relation to other factors in the management/technical evaluation?

RESPONSE:  Clause Number M-4, (Section M, Evaluation Factors for Award), Paragraph 2.B., states that in its evaluation, “the Government will rate more favorably those plans which ... optimize the flexibility of the NTIB facility to produce other energetic materials”.  This is just one (1) consideration in the evaluation of proposals for supplying virgin TNT from an NTIB facility and it is not a separate evaluation factor.

22.  Can we request other assets from the demil account?

RESPONSE:  The Government would consider, on a case-by-case basis, a prospective offeror’s request to draw other assets from the demil account for the purpose of reclamation of TNT.  

23.  The $12.37/bomb offset appears low, what is basis for this?

RESPONSE:  The evaluation factors specified in the solicitation as associated with the proposed supply of reclaimed TNT, i.e. Clause Number M-9 (Evaluation Factor – Supply of Reclaimed TNT From M117 Bomb) and M-10  (Evaluation Factor – Supply of Reclaimed TNT From Composition B) are reflective of estimated cost avoidance to be experienced by the Government for annual storage costs for these assets on a per unit basis.  These amounts were developed by comparing budget requirements for the current year’s storage-associated activities, i.e. inventory, rewarehousing, surveillance and other supply depot activities, then dividing this amount by the total short tons in storage at our eight (8) depots.  The Government has made a decision to not include an evaluation factor that would be reflective of demilitarization cost avoidance for this material, since any amount that would be established would be sensitive to actual quantities, and the Government considers any cost figure to be too speculative to incorporate as an element of this evaluation.

24.  For reclaimed material, what test is desired to measure/quantify exudate material?   

RESPONSE:  There is no requirement in this area; the specific test/process shall be determined by the contractor.  

25.  Packaging the final product requirements are given, however, would you consider bagging as an option?

RESPONSE:  Preservation, packing, packaging and marking requirements in support of the supply of TNT, Types I and III, under this action are specified in Section D of the solicitation.  Pursuant to Section D, the option of bagging of deliverable material will not be authorized.

26.  The specifications make no mention of tar or resin contaminates, do standards exist?

RESPONSE:  Clause Number C-6 (Additional Requirements, Reclaimed TNT from M117 Bomb), Paragraph (3), of the solicitation specifies that total contaminants (tar, wax and insoluble material) for TNT to be recovered from tritonal shall not exceed 0.05% by weight, as required by the TNT specification.    

27.  The demil assets called out in the RFP contain substantially more TNT than the requested procurement quantities, but the pricing template restricts the potential production by not allowing reclaimed TNT in years 4 + 5.  If reclaimed were less costly than virgin, why would you not allow in years 4 + 5?   

RESPONSE:  The Government has made a program decision that up until thirty-six (36) months after contract award, reclaimed TNT and foreign-produced virgin TNT can be supplied concurrently with virgin TNT originating from the NTIB production facility.  After this point in time, the NTIB facility shall be the exclusive source of supply of TNT under this contract action.  Accordingly, thirty-six (36) months after contract award, the NTIB facility shall be capable of supplying each program year’s maximum order quantity.

28.  Was Section G intentionally left blank?

RESPONSE:  The solicitation does not specify any requirements in Section G, i.e. Contract Administration Data.  Upon award, the applicable fund citation shall be annotated in Section G of each delivery order.  In addition, other information, administrative in nature, may be incorporated in Section G of the Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) basic contract and/or the individual delivery orders. 

29.  Do fold-out pages count as 2 pages – draft RFP said 2 pages, final version makes no reference.  

RESPONSE:  Any fold-out pages contained in an offeror’s submission shall count as two (2) pages against the limitation specified at Clause Number L-19 (Instructions and Conditions for Submission of Proposals), Paragraph 2.B., for the Executive Summary and Management/Technical volume.  An amendment to the solicitation will provide for this clarification.

30. Sample size for Process Qualification.  We would like to confirm the sample size for Process Qualification samples that are due prior or concurrent to the proposal.

RESPONSE:  The qualification requirement for reclaimed TNT as previously specified in the solicitation at Clause Number I-131 shall be/has been deleted under Amendment 0002.  In lieu of a qualification sample, submittal of a process demonstration sample, which shall consist of one (1) fifty (50) pound sample in accordance with Amendment 0002, Clause Number L-1, Instructions and Conditions for Submission of Proposals, Paragraph 5.A.(3)(B), is now required; submission of this process demonstration sample shall be accomplished prior to, or concurrent with, submission of the Management/Technical volume, i.e. April 21, 2003.

31.  Would like to confirm that Process Qualification samples are not First Article samples.  

RESPONSE:  It is confirmed that the requirement for submittal of process demonstration samples (previously termed qualification samples pursuant to Clause Number I-131/Qualification Requirement) is not required for virgin TNT.  For reclaimed TNT, the submittal of a process demonstration sample shall be required; process demonstration sample submittal will be/has been specified in Amendment 0002.  Process demonstration sample submittal is a separate and distinct action from the requirement for submittal of First Article samples (to be accomplished pursuant to Clause Number E-6/First Article Test (Government Testing) for both virgin and reclaimed TNT.    

32.  What amount of program dollars are currently available for this procurement?

RESPONSE:  As stated in the Contracting Officer’s pre-proposal conference briefing, funds are available for Program Year 1 award of TNT requirements in excess of the minimum order quantity.  The specific dollar amount committed to the program cannot be released.

33.  There appears to be emphasis on recovery of TNT in Sections L & M.  However, the credit allowances per Section M for recovery of TNT from Tritonal & Comp B do not really support this emphasis.  Is the Government committed to the reclaim effort or not?

RESPONSE:  The emphasis that the Government places upon the supply of TNT, Type III is reflected in the relative weight/importance of the factors and corresponding subfactors, as specified in Clause Number M-4 (Section M, Evaluation Factors for Award), Paragraph 2.  

34.  Will retroactive pricing be limited to a single Government fiscal year funds?

RESPONSE:  The application of retroactive pricing shall be limited to a single program year under either a multi-year or multiple year award scenario.

35.  OCONUS Material – Who pays the stevedoring charges (Contractor or Army)?

RESPONSE:  As the solicitation’s transportation terms specify F.O.B. Destination delivery of TNT (to McAlester Army Ammunition Plant/ McAlester, Oklahoma), the contractor shall be responsible for stevedoring charges associated with the movement of foreign-produced material through the specified CONUS surface ports.

36.  Is it the Government’s intent for the level pricing summary (contract unit price – step 11) to decrease the price per unit calculated in the composite price/lb. section – (Step 9),  assuming a level price each year and lower price/lb. in each higher-level range?

RESPONSE:  The Government’s primary objective is to ensure that prices are evaluated consistently and in a manner corresponding with how they will be executed.  Taking into consideration this question, the Government has reevaluated the template pricing mechanism and revised it accordingly.  Please refer to Amendment 0003, which identifies a “Revised Bidding Template” and corresponding “Revised Instructions”. 

37.  Do you intend for the contractor to propose payment terms?

RESPONSE:  The offeror is authorized to propose payment terms, with said terms to be annotated at Page 1, Block 13. of the Standard Form 33.  In accordance with Clause Number I-53 (Discounts for Prompt Payment), discounts for prompt payment will not be considered in the evaluation of offers.   

38.  Is it the government’s intent for the evaluated price/lb. to equal the price/lb. proposed in the highest range?”

RESPONSE:  The Government’s primary objective is to ensure that prices are evaluated consistently and in a manner corresponding with how they will be executed.  Taking into consideration this question, the Government has reevaluated the template pricing mechanism and revised it accordingly.  Please refer to Amendment 0003, which identifies a “Revised Bidding Template” and corresponding “Revised Instructions”. 

39.  Will the cancellation ceiling be used in the multi-year vs. multiple year decision?  If not, what evaluation criteria will be used to make that decision.  

RESPONSE:  In accordance with FAR 17.106-2(g), the proposed cancellation ceiling will not be evaluated.  A present value analysis (see DFARS 217.170) will be performed to determine whether proposed multi-year pricing will be awarded.  

40.  The pricing template does not allow reclaimed material in years 4 and 5.  However, Section A, Paragraph 1. states that “As an additional source, reclaimed . . . can be supplied prior to, and concurrent with, TNT production” to satisfy the Government’s delivery requirements.  Is it the intent of the Government to totally limit supply after 36 months to an NTIB facility.  And that facility must be capable of meeting all supply requirements.   

RESPONSE:  Consistent with Section A, Paragraph 1., up until thirty-six (36) months after contract award, reclaimed TNT and foreign-produced virgin TNT can be supplied concurrently with virgin TNT originating from the NTIB production facility.  After this point in time, the NTIB facility shall be the exclusive source of supply of TNT under this contract action.  Accordingly, thirty-six (36) months after contract award, the NTIB facility shall be capable of supplying each program year’s maximum order quantity.

41.  OCONUS Material – Will US Flag carriers be required?

RESPONSE:  As the solicitation includes the clause at FAR 52.247-64, Preference for Privately-Owned U.S. Flag Vessels (Clause Number I-80), utilization of U.S. flag carriers is required pursuant to the requirements of this clause. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (April 10, 2003):  The preference  for U.S. Flag vessels pursuant to the clause in Section I is further narrowed/restricted in accordance with DFARS 252.247-7023, Transportation of Supplies by Sea (Clause Number H-10) of the solicitation, which mandates the total reliance/utilization of U.S. Flag vessels, unless otherwise exempted by the Contracting Officer.  Assistance with regard to the identification of potential providers of U.S. flag service can be obtained from the following office:

Linda Williams

U.S. Department of Transportation

Maritime Administration

Office of Cargo Preference

202-366-0903

42.  OCONUS Material – Will Sunny Point port be required?  Both have indicated significant schedule risk.  Additional issues may arise due to war supply.     

RESPONSE:  Based upon the nature of the material entering the country from a proposed foreign TNT production source, the actual point of entry into the United States shall be restricted to those facilities identified in Section A, Paragraph 18 of the solicitation.   

43.  OCONUS Material – Where can we obtain additional information on MOTSU (Military Ocean Terminal – Sunny Point)?  Break-bulk allowed?

RESPONSE:  Additional information regarding the port can be obtained from HQ, JMC Transportation (Allen Rus, 309-782-6597) or the Director of Port Operations at MOTSU (Steve Kerr, 910-457-8251).  Breakbulk movements through MOTSU are authorized.   

44.  Clause Number M-7 requires written permission of the KO having cognizance over the property for use of that property, and whether such use will be on a rent-free basis.  Given we have a common KO between this acquisition and the facilities contract, do we need to submit our approved letter in advance of the RFP submission? 

RESPONSE:  In order to properly evaluate a proposal that includes the usage of Government-owned production and research property, and consistent with the requirements of Clause Number M-7 (Evaluation Procedures for Use of Government-Owned Production and Research Property), Paragraph (c), the proposal as submitted to the Government shall include the written authorization of the cognizant Contracting Officer to utilize Government-owned production and research property, to be identified within the proposal, with said use to be on a rent-free or rental basis.  

45.  If all offerors are GoCo operators and propose to use current facilities in their possession, will the Government determine that “Applying a rental equivalent factor is not appropriate in awarding negotiated contracts” . . . “Using the factor would not affect the choice of contractors” (FAR 45.201).

RESPONSE:  Based upon the nature of the TNT competition, the Government cannot presuppose or limit the base of prospective offerors to GoCo operators.  Moreover, business decisions as to the application of different production processes and equipment necessitate that the utilization of Government-owned production equipment and facilities as proposed be taken into account during the evaluation of offers.       

46.  Clause Number M-7 52.245-4519 – Will the requirements of this clause be applied to the Volunteer Army Ammunition Plant (VAAP) equipment.  

RESPONSE:  In accordance with Section A, Paragraph 16. of the solicitation, the TNT production equipment located at VAAP has been declared as excess to the Government’s requirements, and has been offered under the instant solicitation for possible use.  In the event that an offeror desires to utilize any item as listed at Attachment 006, the offeror, as the awardee, shall be responsible for all costs associated with the removal, transport, rehabilitation, installation and subsequent disposal of said equipment.  As such, this equipment shall be considered to be contractor-owned, accordingly, Clause Number M-7 (Evaluation Procedures for Use of Government-Owned Production and Research Property) would not be applicable.  

47.  As an alternate, can the offeror propose a rent per LB for use of facility, i.e. a facilities offset?

RESPONSE:  In lieu of the application of an evaluation factor that would reflect the approved rent-free usage of Government-owned production equipment, said use could be proposed on a rental basis.  The proposed per LB rental charge must be approved by the cognizant Contracting Officer for the equipment prior to proposal submittal.   

48.  Will facility-use offset charges be requested by Government during negotiations. 

RESPONSE:  As the solicitation incorporates the provision at FAR 52.215-1, i.e. “Instructions to Offerors—Competitive Acquisitions” (Clause Number L-4), the Government reserves the right to effect an award under Request for Proposal (RFP) Number DAAA09-02-R-0069 without the opening of formal discussions.  Accordingly, any usage of accountable Government-owned property, e.g. industrial plant equipment (IPE), other plant equipment (OPE) and real property, shall  be identified as part of proposal submittal to facilitate its proper evaluation in accordance with Section M; evidence of approved usage by the cognizant Contracting Officer for the equipment shall be included as part of  proposal submittal.   

49.  Is the cancellation ceiling meant to replace a termination for convenience.

RESPONSE:  Application of the cancellation ceiling would not be intended to replace any termination for convenience, rather, each of these remedies deal with different circumstances that could transpire during contract performance and would be addressed independently from each other.  

50.  Section M, paragraph 4.3.B: Cost/Price, Subparagraph (2) (b) states "a transportation evaluation factor associated with movement of GFM (upward adjustment)" will be used for evaluation of prices in the pricing template.  If we use the equipment from VAAP . . . we assume that there will not be an upward adjustment for the transportation of GFM.  Would it be acceptable to make this an assumption in our Cost and Pricing proposal narrative?  
 
RESPONSE:  In accordance with Section A, Paragraph 16. of the solicitation, the TNT production equipment located at VAAP has been declared as excess to the Government’s requirements, and has been offered under the instant solicitation for possible use.  In the event that an offeror desires to utilize any item as listed at Attachment 006, the offeror, as the awardee, shall be responsible for all costs associated with the removal, transport, rehabilitation, installation and subsequent disposal of said equipment.  As such, this equipment shall be considered to be contractor-owned, accordingly, Clause Number M-7 (Evaluation Procedures for Use of Government-Owned Production and Research Property) would not be applicable.  Since the contractor shall be responsible for the transportation of any of these items, there would not be an upward adjustment to the proposed pricing for the movement of this equipment.  As this Command does not have cognizance over VAAP, the disassembly and transport of the equipment from the facility must be coordinated with the Army site manager and their contractors involved in the de-activation work now underway.    

  
 
51.  Amendment 0002, received this morning, April 2, 2003, has a new numbering format for section L.  The previous index for the 4/4/03 submission started with L-19.  Our submission is already in production at corporate for mailing this afternoon.  We assumed that the change in section L numbering was a result of automate formatting and was not intended to change the index for the 4/4/03 submittal.
 

RESPONSE:  The renumbering of the provision at Amendment 0002 is not intended to change the requirements of the solicitation; any reference to Clause Number L-19 in the proposal as submitted to the Government shall be understood. 
 

52.  Contracting Officer approval for use of Government equipment:  What information does the Contracting Officer need in order to get use approval and what is the latest date that we can provide?  Is this a blanket letter or does it need to detail each piece of equipment and structure?  

 

RESPONSE:  Final proposal submission to the Government,  April 21, 2003, shall include approval from the cognizant Contracting Officer in support of any proposed usage (either rent-free or rental) of industrial plant equipment (IPE), real property and other plant equipment (OPE) for evaluation in accordance with Section M (if usage is on an rent-free basis).  In order for the Government to adequately evaluate the offerors's request, Form 715-4/Listing of Government-Owned Property to be Used for Performance (or its equivalent) must be completed and submitted to the cognizant Contracting Officer for evaluation; the Form 715-4 has been incorporated into the solicitation as an attachment - see Section J.  Upon consideration of the information contained therein, an approval letter from the cognizant Contracting Officer, that needs to be included as part of final proposal submission, can be generated.
53.  The contract is expected to be awarded on May 30, 2003, and first delivery is required by October 31, 2003.  Does this mean that the first program year begins on May 30, 2003, and ends on May 30, 2004?  Or does this mean that the first program year begins on October 31, 2003 and ends on October 31, 2004?
RESPONSE:  Clause Number I-133 (Ordering) specifies the time periods under which the Government may generate delivery orders for each of the five (5) program years.  The corresponding delivery period for each of the program years’ shall be in accordance with Section A, Paragraph 12.  Accordingly, the ordering period for Program Year 1 shall be the contract award date through September 30, 2003, with a delivery period of October 1, 2003 through September 30, 2004.   
54.  We are a small business that intends to be a subcontractor for the purpose of providing reclaimed TNT from the M-117 assets.  If we and the prime contractor with whom we are teaming are awarded the contract, we would need substantial capital to construct the accessing and refining plant and facilities.  Will you consider a proposal that involves “progress payments” or advances made by the government to a small business prior to the first delivery date to enable that small business to fund a portion of its initial capital requirements. 
RESPONSE:  The request for proposal (RFP) as currently structured does not incorporate any provision for contract financing.  A proposal that is based upon the Government granting progress or advance payments would be considered, but their incorporation based upon the fact that progress or advance payments have been proposed is not a certainty.    
55.  The M-117 assets are currently located at various sites.  It would be cost effective to start with the M-117s that are currently located at one particular site.  Can we start with the bombs at a particular site?  If not, what are your plans for the sequence in which the bombs are to be demilled and reclaimed?
RESPONSE:  As part of proposal submittal, the offeror shall inform the Government with regard to the required destination for any of the Government-furnished material (GFM) listed at Attachment 005; this information is required to facilitate the evaluation of Government transportation costs associated with the proposed movement of any GFM.  In its proposal, the offeror can specify that items from a particular location (as referenced at Attachment 005) be delivered in preference to GFM at other locations.     
56.  As a subcontractor providing reclaimed TNT, we will be constructing two distinct systems in our plant; a demilling/accessing system, and a refining system.  Our refining system will be operational before our demilling/accessing system becomes operational.  In order to utilize our refining system as soon as it becomes operational, in program year one can we refine assets other than those listed in the proposal.  More specifically, we may wish to refine TNT that our teaming partner has already obtained from the demilling of assets in the B-5 account.  
RESPONSE:  In the event that different end-items are used to reclaim TNT, submittal of a separate demonstration sample for each process to be employed is required.  Subsequent to contract award, supply of reclaimed TNT shall be subject to First Article Test (FAT) requirements in accordance with Clause Number E-6 of the solicitation.  The requirement for submittal of multiple first article test samples for TNT, Type III would be required in the event that different source items are utilized for reclamation, or the producer of the TNT-base material has changed.          
57.  Three 50-pound samples are required for first article qualification.  However, during the Q and A session, a reference was made to a separate and distinct “process qualification” sample.  We have several questions relating to the proposed “process qualification” sample.  
First, does the RFP describe any procedures, standards or protocol for “process qualification” samples?  
Second, when would this sample have to be submitted for testing?  Before the April 21 bid deadline?  Before the May 30 contract award date?  Another date?  
Third, how many samples are required?  Three?  
Fourth, what is the “process qualification” sample size?  50 pounds?  
Finally, we are not in possession of, nor do we currently have access to, TNT to use as a “process qualification” sample.  Will the government provide us with unrefined TNT to use as a “process qualification” sample.  If so, how and when will such TNT be provided?   
RESPONSE:  The qualification requirement for reclaimed TNT as previously specified in the solicitation at Clause Number I-131 has been deleted under Amendment 0002.  In lieu of a qualification sample, submittal of a process demonstration sample, which shall consist of one (1) fifty (50) pound sample in accordance with Amendment 0002, Clause Number L-1, Instructions and Conditions for Submission of Proposals, Paragraph 5.A.(3)(B), is now required.  Submission of this process demonstration sample shall be accomplished prior to, or concurrent with, submission of the Management/Technical volume, i.e. April 21, 2003.  Subsequent to contract award, supply of reclaimed TNT shall be subject to First Article Test (FAT) requirements in accordance with Clause Number E-6 of the solicitation.  The requirement for submittal of multiple first article test samples for TNT, Type III would be required in the event that different source items are utilized for reclamation, or the producer of the TNT-base material has changed.  The Government does not intend to supply unrefined TNT for use by a prospective offeror for producing the process demonstration sample.  The prospective offeror may contact the Government for information with respect to the purchase of material from which TNT can be reclaimed, i.e. M117 Bombs and/or Composition B.       
58.  I need a clarification regarding the process demonstration sample.

Amendment 2 indicates that a 50 pound sample is required and results are due by April 21 if I understand the response to questions correctly.

In all scientific fairness, we have attempted to get a representative sample of tritonal (ie. one that contains tar, rosin, exudate, aluminum, and TNT).  If this is not necessary please advise.  

Also, if a representative feed sample is not required, it would appear that it would be difficult to evaluate process feasibility.

Also, to get the feed sample and have a DoD laboratory analyze the results, I have been told that I need a third party contract to pay for these services.  We do not have a problem with this.  However, I have been told that it will most likely take until April 18 to complete.  All parties are aware of the time constraints and are doing their best to expedite these matters.  This would only leave 2 days for processing and analyzing the sample.  I do not believe that this is reasonable. In this case, is a later submission date of results acceptable?

RESPONSE:  If it is the intent to supply TNT, Type III that has been reclaimed from M117 Bombs, the process demonstration sample shall originate from a representative sample of tritonal.  Submittal of this process demonstration sample, which shall consist of one (1) fifty (50) pound sample in accordance with Amendment 0002, Clause Number L-1, Instructions and Conditions for Submission of Proposals, Paragraph 5.A.(3)(B), shall be accomplished prior to, or concurrent with, submission of the Management/Technical volume, i.e. April 21, 2003.  Test results shall be provided to the Procuring Contracting Officer when available.    

59.  Clarify the requirement for submittal of level multi-year unit pricing.

RESPONSE:  Solicitation DAAA09-02-R-0069 does not provide for an offeror to choose between “level unit pricing” vs. “variable unit pricing” for the Multiyear pricing approach.   Each “program year section” of Solicitation Section B includes a note specifying the requirement for level unit pricing.  This level unit pricing is by range, not by “total all ranges”.  Please refer to step 10 (as noted in your paragraph above).  This step, identified as “Level Pricing Summary (Contract Unit Price)” on the bidding template (Attachment 027) reflects multiple ranges.  Also, the requirement for level unit pricing is noted in Attachment 028.

The bidding template (Multiyear pricing approach) provides a roll-up to level unit pricing (by range) (Step 10) based on the offeror’s inputs.  Also, please review Amendment 003 changes at paragraph 5.B. Factor:  Cost/Price: Note:  “For multi-year pricing, proposed prices included in “TNT Pricing Template”, Tab “Multi-Year”, line labeled “Pricing Structure”: “Level Pricing Summary (Contract Unit Price)”, shall correspond with those prices as proposed in Section B of the solicitation, if the offeror is using the ranges provided in Section B.  If alternate ranges are proposed, offeror pricing specified in this area shall be considered Section B Pricing”.

Relative to the breakdown of prices by range by source, the Government has specified the requirement for “other than cost or pricing data” in order to support its evaluations in accordance with Solicitation Section M.  Solicitation Section L, L-11, includes provision 52.215-20, Requirements for Cost or Pricing Data or Information Other than Cost or Pricing Data, Alternative IV, which specifies that the “offeror provide other than cost or pricing information as described in Section L”.  Section L requires the submittal of your bidding template as a part of your Cost/Price proposal/volume.  The breakdown of prices by range, by source, etc., is considered other than cost or pricing data.  Section L, Paragraph. B. Factor:  Cost/Price: Paragraph (2), includes the note that this information shall be used for both program and evaluation purposes.

As noted on the template (Attachment 027), in the instructions (Attachment 028), and in Amendment 003 (Section L), for the Multiyear pricing approach an offeror’s prices are those in the bidding template at “Level Pricing Summary (Contract Unit Price)”, and for the Multiple Year pricing approach an offeror’s prices are those in the bidding template at “Composite Price per Lb (Contract Unit Price)”.   As shown on the bidding template (Step 10), for the Multiyear pricing approach, you will have one set of prices for all years (by range).  As shown on the bidding template (Step 9), for the Multiple Year pricing approach, you will have 5 sets of prices (base program year plus 4 option program years) (by range).  

All specific pricing areas of the template relative to “Contract Unit Prices”, “Multiyear vs. Multiple Year Comparison Prices”, and “Total Evaluated Prices for the Best Value Determination” have been identified on the Template itself, in the Instructions, and in either Section L or M.
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